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dtlpha oﬂontc{ of afd'ucatian

817 North Boulevard
Alpha, NJ 08865
(908) 454-5000

Donna Medea Tim Mantz
Chief school Administrator Board Secretary/SBA
September 11, 201

Hanorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Alpha School District

County of Warren, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Alpha School District for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2009, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board
of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate
in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position
and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have
been included,

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introduction, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal |letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general-
purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to underge an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of
the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 04-04, "Audits
of State and Local Governments”, and the state Treasury Circular Letter 98-07 OMB, "Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments”, Information related
to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations are included in the single
audit section of the report,

PORTING EN AN E: Alpha School District is an independent reporting
entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB (Governmental Accounting Standards Board) as
established by NCGA {National Council of Governmental Accounting) Statement No.3. All funds and
account groups of the District are included in this report. The Alpha Board of Education and its
school constitute the District's reporting entity.,

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8.
These include regular, remedial, and special education for handicapped students. The District
completed the 2008-09 fiscal year with an average enrollment of 262 students, which is three (3)
students fewer than the previous year's enroliment. The following table details the changes in the
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student enroliment of the District over the last six years.

Average Daily Enrollment
“Fiscal Year Student Enroliment | Percent Chanée '
| |
| 2008-2009 262 3 ]
| 2007-2008 265 el .'
| 2006-2007 | 277 B +17
| 20052006 | 260 | 45 ]
2004-2005 2z, 46 00 |
2003-2004 282 ) +4.8
_ 2002-2003 N L. =18
; 2001-2002 276 | e |
2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: Alpha School District may soon experience

development or expansion. While there has been some decrease in the 2008-09 enroliment, the
possibility of new housing units within the next five years could impact our enrollment and cause
concern for facility capacity.

The tax ratables in the borough are low because of few commercial properties in the community. As
a result, the tax rate is relatively high, with no significant changes expected in the near future,

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: School objectives are focused on the development of writing skills,
language arts skille especially. Students continue to score at or abuve Lhe state proficlency levels on
the N Ask and GEPA tests. Language Arts Literacy and Mathematic scores are above the standard
needed to achieve adequate yearly progress on these assessments. Security has been enhanced by
installing a phone system throughout the building. New math materials were also purchased to
support implementation of content standards.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for

establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the
District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and,
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adeguate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation by District management,

As part of the District's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as
well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations, In
conclusion, maximum effort is exerted to assure total financial accountability at all times, Cost
saving initiatives are an ongoing primary concern.
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5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality.
The expense classifications are constantly monitored for comparing budgeted to actual expenditures.

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the
debt service fund. When necessary, project-length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for
the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2009,

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPOQRTS: The District's accounting records reflect generally

accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account
groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements, Note
I,,”

7) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various

statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to
meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

8) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2009, the District's outstanding debt was zero.

9) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 2." The District has adopted a cash
management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss
under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New lersey.

The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in
New Jlersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act,

10) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited
to general liability, non-owned automobile liability, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds. Extended Liability coverage exists under an umbrella policy through a
cooperative insurance poaol,

11) OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statute requires an annual audit by
independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants, The accounting firm
of William Colantano, Ir., was selected by the Alpha Board of Education to perform the audit for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in statute, the
audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related
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OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on the 2 3
general-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules

is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the
single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

12) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We extend our appreciation to the members of the Alpha Board of
Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the
school district, thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our
financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

rd [ i

g B o | kﬂf«g‘ s
Donna Medea

Chief School Administrator

A ’Iﬂ.é_ '
Tim Mantz
rd Secretary!SBA
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A Professional Corporation

Certified Public Accountant 100 Route 31 North
Public School Accountant Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
HRegistered Municipal Accountant Fax # (308) 689-8388

{808) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

September 11, 2008

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Alpha Borough School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of
Education of the Alpha Borough School District in the County of Warren, as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Mansfield Township
Board of Education management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;, and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey Those
standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental actvities, business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Alpha Borough Board of Education in the
County of Warren, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated September
11, 2009 on my consideration of the Alpha Borough Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain provisicns of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered 1s assessing the results of my audit.
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information are not a
required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information reguired by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. | have applied certain
imited procedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, | did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it

My audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Alpha Borough Board of Education’'s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information, such as, the combining
and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical tables are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and. in my opinion, are farly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, | express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by US Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, "Audits of States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations” and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid" and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in my
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whoie

g 3” i / ha .
g:fﬁ el e ! *-//f_'i/._. c/n_._”

William M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
No. CS 0128
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Borough of Alpha School District 10.0
Alpha, New Jersey
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of the Berough of Alpha School District's financial performance provides an overall review
of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 The intent of this discussion and
analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole. readers should also review the basic
financial stalements and notes to enhance their understanding of the Schoel District's financial performance

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2008 are as follows:
+ In total, net assets increased $568 923

+ General revenues accounted for $4 917 032, 950% percent of all revenues. Program specific
revenues in the form of operaling grants and contributions, and charges for services, accounted for
5243 681 5.0% percent of the total revenues of 55 160 713

+ The school district had $4,590 581 total expenses, $243 681 of these expenses were offset by
program specific charges, grants or contrnibutions. General revenues (primanly taxes| of 34,817 032
were adequate to provide for these expenses.

= Ameng governmental funds, the General Fund had $4,924,018 in revenues and
54,439 108 in expenditures. After considering other financing uses of 5159 the General Fund's
palance increased $484,751 from fiscal year 2008

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report [CAFR)

This annual repont consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
arganized so the reader can understand The Borough of Alpha Schoel District as a financial whole, an entire operating
entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activites provide information about the activities of the whole School
district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School district's finances and a longer-term view of those finances
Fund financ:al statements provide the next level of detail  For governmental funds, these statements tell how services
were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

The fund financial statements also look at the School district's most significant funds with all other non-major funds
presented in total in one column, In the case of The Berough of Alpha School Digtrict, the General Fund is by far the
most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whole Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities,
the view of the School District as a whole locks at all financial transactions and asks the questions, "How did we do
financially 1n 20097" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answers this question  These
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, similar to the accounting used by
mast private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues
and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid,
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These two staternents report the Schoal District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets
15 important because if tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the school district
has improved or diminished. The changes may be the resull of many factars, some financial and some not. Non-
financial factors include the School District's property tax base, currenl laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth,
facility condition. required educational programs, and other factors

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Stalement of Activities the School District is divided into two distingt kinds of
activities:

+  Governmental activites — All of the School District's programs and services are reported here
including instruction, support services, opperation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation, and extracurncular activities

= Business-type activities — This service |s provided on a charge for goods or services basis 1o
recover all the expenses of the goods or services pravided. The Food Service enterprise fund is
reponted as a business aclivity.

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The Schoo! District uses many
funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the General
Fund and the Special Revenue Fund

Governmental Funds

The school District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows inlo and out of
those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets
that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the
school district's general government operations and the basic services 1t provides. Governmental fund information
helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmenial activities (reported in the
Statement of Met Asseiz and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial
statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type actwities; therefore, these statements are
essentally the same.

Motes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the District-
wide and fund financial statements.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assels provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. Met assets may serve over
time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position

The District's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of activities, the
acqguisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets. and the depreciation of capital assets,

Table 1 provides a summary of the District's net assets at 06/30/09 with comparisons to 06/30/08



Current & Other Assets
Capital Assets
Total Assels

Long-Term Liabilities
Cther Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Met Assets
Invested in Capital Assets,
MNet of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

10.2

Table 1
MNet Assots
Variance
G6/30/09 6/30/08 Dollars Y
3 1,363,032 £ 812,033 3 550,999 67.85
554141 466,966 B7. 175 18.67
1.917.173 1.278,999 638,174 49.90
85,035 87,638 7,397 8.44
108,955 47,101 61,854 131.32
203,990 134,739 69,251 51.40
554 141 466,966 87175 1867
426,963 126,812 300,151 236.69
732,079 550 482 181,597 3299
5 1.?1"3.?133 1 1.144 260 :3 o968 923 49.72
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Table 2 provides a summary of the District's changes in net assets in fiscal year 2009 with comparisons
to 2008,

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

Variance
B/30/09 B/A0I0E Dollars S
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 3 66,898 5 66,567 & 33 0.50
Operating Granls 176,783 197,670 (20,887) {10.57)
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 2,748 105 2,765,358 {17,253) (0.62)
Unrestricted Grants 2,148,742 2,183,883 (37,141} {1.70)
Other 22 185 58 878 (37,693) (62.95)
Total Revenues 5,160,713 5,273,356 (112,643) (2.14)
Program Expenses
Instruction:
Regular 1,904,330 1,890,607 (86,277} {4.33)
Special 479,764 456,035 23,729 520
Other 124,336 140,496 (16,160} {11.50)
Support Services:
Tuition 460,574 719,298 (258,324) {35.91)
Student & Instructional Staff 709,918 616,975 92,943 15.06
General & Business Administration 236,922 272,308 {35,386) (12.99)
School Administration 196,036 181,946 14,090 7.74
Maintenance 285,538 289,071 {13,533} (4.53)
Transportation 107,227 120,641 (13,414} {11.12)
Food Service 85,536 96,596 (11,060) (11.45)
Total Expenses 4,590,581 4,893 973 (303,392} (6.20)
Increases (Decreases) Befare
Special ltems 570,132 379,383 190,749 5028
Special ltems:
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets {1.050) {1,050} 100.00
Accounis Raceivable Cancelled (518) 518 {(100.00)
Gain (Loss) on Investments (159) (225) 66 {29.33)
Total Special ltems (1,209) {743} 66 (8.88)
Increase (Decreasa) in Net Assets 5 568923 % 376640 % 190,815 50.39
* = Undefined

Governmental Activities
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The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirements of annually seeking voter approval
for the School Distnict's operations. Property taxes made up 54% percent of revenues for governmental activities for
the Borough of Alpha School District for fiscal year 2009. The District's total revenues were §5 073 981 for the year
ended June 30, 2008 Tuition, federal, state and local grants accounted for another 46% percent of revenue. The total
cost of all programs and services was 34 505,045 Instruction compnses 55 7% percent of district expenses while
suppor services comprised 44 3% percent

Business-type Activities

Revenue from the District's business-type activities (food service program) was comprised of charges for services. and
federal and state reimbursements

» Food Service revenues and other financing sources exceeded expenses and olher financing uses by $1.216.

+  Federal and state reimbursement for meals. including payments for free and reduced lunches, and donated
commaodities was 329 403

Government Activitics

Table 3 provides a summary of the School District's cost of gavernmental services in 2008 and 2009

Table 3
Cost of Governmental Services
Total Cost Met Cost
of Services B of Services
6/30/09 _ AI30E 6/30/08 6/30/08
Instruction % 2,508,430 $2.587.138 $ 2,445 083 $ 2502013
Suppor Services:
Tuition 460,974 719,298 399 056 711,535
Student & Instructional Staff 709,918 616 475 578,533 535,283
General & Business Administration 236,522 272,308 236,629 272 308
School Adminisiration 186,036 181,946 196,036 181,946
Fiant Operations & Maintenance 285538 299 071 285,538 299.071
Pupil Transportation 107,227 120,641 107,227 120,641
Food Service 85,536 96,596 (1,202} 6,939
Total Expenses $ 4,560,581 54893973 $ 4,346,900 S4B T

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher
and students including extracurricular activities

Student and instructional staff expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process
of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General, business and school administration, include expenses associated with administrative and financial
supervision of the District.

Maintenance includes expenses to keep the schoo! grounds, building and equipment in an effective working conddion
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Transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as well as to and from
school activities

The School District's Funds

All govarnmental funds {e.g . general fund. special revenue fund and capital projects fund presented in the fund-based
statemenlts) are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting  Revenues totaled $5072 588 and
expenditures were 54 586 488 As demanstrated by the vanous statements and schedules included in the financia)
section of this report. the District continues to meet is responsibility for sound fimancial management

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School Distnct's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and 15 based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances The most sinificant budgeted fund i
the General Fund

COwer the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times  Revisions in the budget
were made to prevent over-expendilures in specific line item accounts Several of these revisions bear notation

Capital Assets

Al the end of the fiscal year 2008 the School District has $554,141 invested in buildings, land, construction in
progress, fumiture and equipment  Table 4 provides a summary of the District's capital assets net of depreciation at
06/30/02 with comparisons to 06/ 20/08

Tabie 4
Capital Assets at Year-end
iNet of Depreciation)

o Variance
530109 6/30/08 _ __ Dollars %
Land 3 291,300 $ 291,300 3 - 0.00
Land Improvements 89,355 80,355 100:00
Building & Improvements 77,220 79621 (2,401) 2
Furniture & Equipment 96,266 96,045 221 oes
Tolal § 554,141 S A569%% 87175 867

For the Future



10.6

The Barough of slpha Schoo! District is in very good financial condition at this time.  The School District is proud of its
community support of the public schools. A major concern 15 the continued reliance on local property taxes as a
means of funding  The financial condition of the state is also a concern,

In conclusion, the Borough of Alpha School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years
Further, the District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial controls are well regarded  The
Schoal District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the fulure

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors, with a general overview of
the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the funds it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need additional information, contact the School Business Admimistrator, in the office of
the Alpha Board of Education. 817 North Boulevard, Alpha, NJ 08B&5.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ihe statement of net assets and the slatemeni of activities display information about the
District  These statements include the finangial activities of the overall District, except for
fiduciary activities. Elminalions have been made to minimuze the double counting of mternal
activities  These statements dishinguish between The governmental and business-type
actwities of the District

12



ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Inyestments
Recewvables Net
Internal Balances
Inventory
Restricted Assels

Capital Reserve Account-Cash
Capital Assets. Net (Note 4)
Total Assels

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Payable to Governments
Deferred Revenue
Long-Term Liabilities (Note 5)
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year
Total Liabilities

NET AGSETS

Invesied in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted-Capital Reserve
Unrastncted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2009

13

A1
Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

3 BO3,765 $ 8343 3 §13,108
585 585
40 859 1,456 42 355
73,019 3257 76276
3,745 3,745
426 963 426 963
541,296 12,845 554,141
1,886,527 30,646 1.817.173
106,128 19 106 147
110 110
415 2283 2,698
10,765 10,765

84,270 84270
201,688 2.302 203 950
541 2946 12,845 554 141
426,953 426,963
716,580 15499 732 079
% 16884839 3§ 28,344 $ 1713183

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The individual fund stalements and schedules prezen! maore detailed information for the
individual fund in a formal that segregates wlarmation by fund type
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B-3
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009

Total Net Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Fund {from B8-2) $ 486,341

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of
Activities (A-2) are Different Because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expenses. This
is the amount by which capital outlay's exceeds depreciation in the pernod
Capital Qutlays $ 102 483
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets {1,050)
Depreciation Expenses (12.670)
88,763
In the statement of activities, compensated absences & early retirement
benefits are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In
the governmental funds. however, expenditures for these items are reported
in the amount of financial resources used (paid), When the earned
amount exceeds the paid amount. the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation; when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount, the
difference is an addition to the reconciliation. (7.397)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 567.707

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Recelvables from Other Governments:
State
Federal
Inventory
Total Current Assets

Moncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Less. Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenues

Tota! Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008
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B-4

Food Service
Fund

9,343
3,257

85
1,371
3,745

17.801

46 812
33.967

12,845

30.646

18
2,283

2,302

12.845
15,499

28,344




ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs
Daily Sales-Unreimburseable Programs
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Costs of Sales
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Insurance
Management Fee
Cther Purchased Services
General Supplies
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State Sources:
State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources;
National Schoo! Lunch Program
Food Donation Program
interest Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

22
B-5

Food Service
Total

3 37,063
20272
57.335

38132
27,809
5,807
924
6,988
1.514
2.396
273
1,588
85.536_

(28,201)

1.526

23,892
3,985
14
29,417

1.216

27,128

S 28,344

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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B-6
ALPHA BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Food Service
Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from Customers 5 57.335

Payments to Food Service Management Company (79.711)

Payments to Vendors and Employees (1407)
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities (22,783)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

State Sources 1,508

Federal Sources 23439

General Fund Interfund Activity (3.080)
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Noncapital Financing Activities 21 857
Cash Flows from Investing Activities.

Interest Income 14
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Egquivalents (912}
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 10,255
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 3 9,343
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by

(Used For) Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) - (28.,201)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 1,588
Federal Food Donation Program 3,985
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory (741)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (741)
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 1,327
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities b {22.783)

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to Other Funds
Due to Student Groups
Payrell Deductions & Withholdings

TOTAL LIABILITIES

24

B-7
ALPHA BORQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009
Student
Activity Payroll
Agency Agency
Fund Fund
$ 51.803 77.100
5 51,803 77,100
76,276
3 51,803
B24
5 51,803 77.100

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Alpha Borough School District
(District) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) as applied to local governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant accounting
policies of the District are described below

The basic financial statements include:

A Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) providing an analysis of the Districts over-
all financial position and results of operations.

Financial statements prepared using full-accrual accounting for all of the District's activities.

A Reporting Entity

The District is a Type |l district located in the County of Warren, State of New Jersey. As a Type
Il district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The Board is
comprised of nine members elected to three-year-terms. The purpose of the district is to educate
students in Grades K-12. The District had an approximate enrolliment at June 30, 2008 of 264
students.
The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards, is whether:

1 The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name.)

2 The District holds the corporate powers of the organization.

3 The District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

4 The District is able to impose its will on the organization,

5 The crganization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/ burden on the District.
6 There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District,

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
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ALPHA BOROQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e_, the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. For the
most part. the effect of interfund activity as been removed from these statements.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific program. Program revenues include 1) charges to students or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, propnietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. The District has elected to treat all of its governmental funds as major funds and they
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measure-
ment focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the preprietary fund and fiduciary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability 1s incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability 1s incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expendi-
tures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, early retirement, arbitrage
rebates, and post employment healthcare benefits, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tuition and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
As under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the
entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the schoal
year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the
fiscal year, since the revenue 1s both measurable and available. The District is entitied to receive
moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an
accounts receivable. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only
when the District receives cash.
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ALPHA BOROQUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to students for tuition, fees, rental,
material, supplies, or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all property taxes, and unrestricted
state aids,

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’'s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted, as they are needed.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional
equipment, which are classified in the Capital Outlay sub fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Qutlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance
capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are
derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance Expenditures are those that result in
the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, EXIEﬁr‘I% buildings, improvements of
grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of
built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by
board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
from State and Federal Government (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes in the Special Revenue Fund.

Capttal Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than
those financed by Proprietary Funds) The financial resources are dernved from temporary
notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on
the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs.




ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
{Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C._Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

Proprietary Fund Types

29

Proprietary Fund - The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determinaticn of net
income, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles
applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a
description of the Proprietary Funds of the District;

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that
the cost {ie expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or
services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through
user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a current financial resources measurement focus.
This means that all assets and liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their
activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable.
Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets,

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an
expense against their cperations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund
balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:;

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks & Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks & Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held
by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
government's and/ or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The following is a description of the Trust and Agency
Funds of the District
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd}

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting. and Financial Statement Presentation (Cont'd)

Fiduciary Fund Types (cont'd)

Student Activities Agency Fund — This fund is used to account for funds derived from
athletic events or other activities of pupil organizations and accumulated for payment of
student group activities.

Payroll Agency Fund — This fund accounts for the withholding and remittance of employee
salary deductions.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
District's Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after
November 30, 1989,

D Budgets/Budaetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General. Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the counly office and are voted
upon at the annual scheool election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line
item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific)
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJAC
6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Budget
amendments during the year ended June 30, 2009 were insignificant.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For Governmental Funds there are no substantial differences between
the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the
exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary
purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the Governmental Fund Types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

E. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in Governmental Funds other than the Special Revenue Fund are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authonty carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

F_ Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

G. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2008-2009 and 2007-2008 were based on rates established by
the recemwing district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined.

H. Shori-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-Term Interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges
for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one
year.

[._Inventories and Prepaid tems

Inventories and prepaid items, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Enterprise Fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-
out (FIFO) method. The commodities inventory value at balance sheet date is reported as a
deferred revenue as title does not pass to the school district until the commodities are used.
Prepaid items in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that will
benefit periods beyond June 30, 2008.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

J  Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles
and furniture and equipment, are reported In the government-wide financial statements. The
District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2 000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

All reported capital assets, except for land and construction in progress, of the District are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated lives:

Assels Years
Buildings 35
Building Improvements & Portable Classroom 35
Land Improvements 20
Furniture 20
Musical Instruments 20
Athletic Equipment 10
Audio Visual Equipment 10
Maintenance Equipment 1010 15
Office Equipment 05 to 10
Computer Equipment 05t 10

K. Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e g., unused vacation and sick leave) as
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board statement number 16 (GASB 16),
“Accounting for Compensated Absences.” A liability for compensated absences attributable to
services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with
the District's personnel policy. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused
sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement employees
shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the Districts’
agreements with the various employee unions.

The hability for compensated absences was accrued using the vesting method, whereby the
hability is calculated by vesting balances as of the balance sheet date for which a payment is
probable. Salary related payments for the employer's share of social security and medicare
taxes are included

For the government-wide statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used Iin
the following year. In accordance with GAAP, in the fund financial statements, all of the
compensated absences are considered long-term and therefore are not a fund liability. This
represents a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentations
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

L. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund represents cash, which has
been received but not yet earned. See Note 1 (E) regarding the Special Revenue Fund.

Deferred revenue in the Enterpnse Fund includes United States government commodity
inventories at year-end. The aid revenue associated with this commodity inventory is deferred
until it 1s used in the operations of the Food Service Fund.

M. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and in internal service fund types in the fund financial
statements. long-term debt and other long-term cbligations are reported as labilities in the
applicable statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method which
approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable
bond premium or discourd. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized
over the term of the related debt.

in the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses.

N. Fund Equity

in the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a restricted purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative plans for future use of
financial resources that are subject to change.

In the government-wide statements, net assets represent the difference between assets and
liabiliies. Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the balance of long-term debt used to finance these
assets. Net assets are reported as resiricted when there are limitations externally imposed on
their use either through enabling legislation or other restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or
laws or regulations of other governments. The District's restricted net assets in the governmental
activities as of June 30, 2009 consists entirely of the capital reserve fund balance

0. Comparative Data/Reclassifications

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the
District's financial position and operations. Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

P. Allocation of Indirect Expenses

Certain expenses, which have not been charged to a specific function in the District's fund
financial statements, have been allocated to the functions for the government-wide statements
Employee benefits, on-behalf TPAF pension contributions, reimbursed TPAF social security
contributions and compensated absences accruals have been allocated based on salaries by
function. Depreciation expense which was not specifically identified by function has been
allocated based on the current year expenses by function.

NOTE 2. TAX ASSESSMENTS AND PROPERTY TAXES

Property valuations (assessments) are determined on true values as arrived at by a cost
approach, market data approach and capitalization of net income where appropriate. Current
assessments are the results of new assessments on a like basis with established comparable
properties for newly assessed or purchased properties. This method assures equitable treatment
to like property owners

Upon the filing of certified adopted budgets by the municipality, the municipality's local school
districts, and the county, the tax rate is struck by the County Board of Taxation based on the
certified amounts in each of the taxing districts for collection to fund the budgets. The statutory
provision for the assessment of property, levying of taxes and the collection thereof are set forth in
NJSA 54 4 et seq Special taxing districts are permitted in New Jersey for various special services
rendered to the properties located within the special districts.

Tax bills are mailed annually in June, The taxes are due August 1 and November 1 respectively,
and are adjusied to reflect the current fiscal year's total tax liability. The preliminary taxes due
February 1 and May 1 of the succeeding fiscal year are based upon one-half of the current year's
total tax.

Tax installments not paid on or before the due date are subject to interest penalties of eight
percent per annum on the first $1,500 of the delinquency and eighteen percent per annum on any
amount in excess of $1,500. Pursuant to Chapter 75, PL 1891, the governing body may also fix a
penalty to be charged to a taxpayer with a delinquency in excess of $10,000 who fails to pay that
delinquency prior to the end of the calendar year. The penalty so fixed shall not exceed six
percent of the amount of the delinquency. These interest and penalties are the highest permitted
under the New Jersey statutes. Delinquent taxes are annually included in a tax sale in accordance
with New Jersey statutes

School taxes are guaranteed as to amount of collection by the municipality, the collection agency,
and are transmitied to the school distnct in accordance with the schedule of tax installments as
certified by the school district's Board of Education on an annual basis.
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NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost
plus accrued interest. US Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with
maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at amortized cost. All other investments
are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A.20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

NJSA 17:9-41 e t. seq establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental
units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public deposi-
tory unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and saving banks the
deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a
market value at least egual to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has
pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of
their deposits 1o the Governmental Units.

Deposits at June 30, 2009 appear in the financial statements as summarized below:

Cash $ 1368974
Ref.
Cash:
Governmental Funds, Statement of Net Assets B-1 $ 1,230.728
Enterprise Fund, Statement of Net Assets B-4 g 343
Fiduciary Funds, Statement of Net Assets H-1 128,903
Total Cash $ 1,368,974

Deposits — The District's carrying amount of bank deposits at June 30, 2009 is $1,368,974 and the
bank balance is $1446,313  Of the bank balance, $250,000 is covered by federal depositary
insurance and $1,196 313 is insured by GUDPA.
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NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Deposit and Investment Risk

GASEB Statement No. 40 "Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures” requires state and local
governments to communicate key information about deposit and investment risks. Required
disclosures are as follows

1. Custodial credit risk disclosures for investments defined as category 3 assets under GASB
Statement No. 3. Since all of the deposits and investments of the district are category 1
assets, these disciosures are not required.

2. Credit quality ratings for investments in debt securities, external investment pools, money
market funds, bond mutual funds, and other pooled investments of fixed-income securities.
As the district has no such investments, this disclosure is not applicable.

3. Disclosure of investments by amount and issuer for any issuer that represents five percent of
more of total investments. This requirement does not apply to investments issued or explicitly
guaranteed by the US government and investments in mutual funds or pools. This disclosure
is reported below under Concentration of Credit Risk.

4 Interest rate risk disclosures are required for all debt investments and non-money market like
pools. As the district has no such investments, this disclosure is not applicable

5 Investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk should be disclosed. As the district has
no such investments this disclosure is not applicable.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The State of New Jersey does not place any limit on the amount that the district may invest with any
one issuer. As of June 30, 2009, the district has the following investments.

Carrying Market

Type Amount Value
19.31 Shares of Merck Stock $ 540 $ 540
1 Share of Medco Stock 45 45
$ 585 s B85

The investments recorded in the basic financial statements have been recorded at the their fair
market value
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NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 is as follows:
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Beginning Ending
Balance _Increases Decreases Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets, Not Being
Depreciated:

Land $ 291,300 $ 291,300
Total 291,300 $ -0- § -0- 291,300
Capital Assets, Being

Depreciated:

Land Improvements 91,646 91.646

Building & Improvements 813.806 813,806

Furniture & Equipment 181,083 10,837 31,345 160,575
Total 994 889 102,483 31,345 1,066,027
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land Improvements 2291 2,291

Building & Improvements 734,185 2401 736,586

Furniture & Equipment 99,471 7.978 30,295 77,154
Total 833,656 12,670 30,295 816.031
Total Capital Assets. Being

Depreciated, Net 161,233 89,813 1,050 245 996
Governmental Activities Capital

Assets, Net § 452533 § 89813 § = 1050 § 5417296
Business-Type Activities:

Furniture & Equipment ] 46,812 $ 46,812

Less: Accum Depreciation 32,379 3 1.588 33,967
Business-Type Activities Capital

Assets, Net $ 14433 § 1588 § _0- % 12,845
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions in the current year as follows:
Instruction:
Regular % 5,189
Special Education 1.046
Other Special Education 268
Co-Curricular Activities 13
Support Services:
Student & Instruction 3,160
General & Business Admin 1,806
School Administration 422
Plant & Maintenance 766

Total Depreciation Expense,
Governmental Activities $ 12,670
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NOTE 5. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Cont'd)

The general obligation bonded debt of the District is limited by state law to 4 0% of the average
equalized assessed values of the total taxable property in the District for the past three years. The
legal debt limit at June 30, 2009 is $9,279,436. General obligation debt at June 30, 2009 is $-0-,
resulting in a legal debt margin of $9,279,436.

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS

Description of Systems

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined
benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS).
These systems are sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers’
Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non-contributing
employers. The Public Employees Retirement System is considered a cost shanng multiple-
employer plan.

A. _ Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was
established in January, 1955 under the provisions of NJSA 18A:66 to provide coverage including
post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public school employees in the State.
Membership 18 mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for
pension benefits and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible for retirement at age
55 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55th of the average annual compensation for
the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable
service, Early retirement is available to those under age 55 with 25 or more years of credited
service. Anyane who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in
the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the
member lacks of attaining age 55).

B Public Employees' Retirement System - The Public Employees' Retirement System was
established in January, 1955 under the provisions of NJSA 43.15A to provide coverage including
post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another
State-administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting
occurs after 8 to 10 years of service and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible
for retirement at age 55 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/55th of the average
annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership
during years of creditable service. Early retirement is available to those under age 55 with 25 or
more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement
benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one guarer of one
percent for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues
publicly available financial reports that include the financial statement and reguired supplementary
information for TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of
New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 285, Trenton,
New Jersey 08625-0295
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS {Cont'd)

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted autharizing the New Jersey
Economic Development Authority (the "Authority”) to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the
purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued
iability under the State of New Jersey retirement systems. On June 30, 1997, the Authority issued
bonds pursuant to this legislation and $1,547 688 633 and $241,106,642 from the proceeds of the
bonds were deposited into the investment account of TPAF and PERS, respectively

As a result of additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Ch 115, PL
1997), the asset valuation method was changed from market related value to full market value for
the valuation reports dated March 31, 1996 The legislation also provides for a reduction in the
normal contributions of the State to the systems from excess assets for FY's 1997 and 1998, and
local employers for FY 1999, and, thereafter, authorizes the State Treasurer to reduce the normal
contributions of State and local employers to the systems, to the extent possible, from up to 100%
of excess assets through FY 2002, and on a declining maximum percentage of excess thereafter.

Due to the enactment of the legislation described above, the State of New Jersey's portion of the
unfunded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated except for the unfunded
liabilty for local early retirement incentive benefits; accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and
PERS were reduced.

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy i1s set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required by
active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be
amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contribution
of 5.50% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at
an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution
includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, non-contributory death benefits and post-retirement
medical premiums. Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Post Percentage
Year Retirement of APC
Funding Benefit Costs Contributed
06/30/09 5 121,537 100%
06/30/08 283,321 100%

06/30/07 268,126 100%
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NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

Contribution Requirements (cont'd)

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage
Year Pension of APC
Funding Cost (APC) Cantributed
06/30/09 3 22,279 100%
06/30/08 16,749 100%
06/30/07 9,465 100%

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the State of New Jersey contributed $115.484 to the TPAF
for post-retirement medical benefits and $6,053 for the non-contributory insurance premiums on
behalf of the Board. Also, in accordance with NJSA 18A.66-66 the State of New Jersey
reimbursed the Board $151,406 during the year ended June 30, 2009 for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members calculated on their base salaries. These amounts
have been included in the financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account
group statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB 27

NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of PL 1987 and Ch 6 of PL 1980 required TPAF and PERS, respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of
credited service or on a disability retirement. PL 2007, Ch 103 amended the law to eliminate the
funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. |t created separate
funds outside the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for
retired state employees and refired educational employees. As of June 30, 2008, there were
80,181 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded
through contributions by the State in accordance with Ch 62, PL 1994 Funding of post-retirement
medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning the fiscal
year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Ch 126, PL 1992, which provides free
health benefits to members of PERS, TPAF and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a
board of education or county college with 25 years of service. In fiscal year 2008, the State paid
$116.0 million toward Ch 126 benefits for 12,545 eligible retired members.

GASB Statement 45 requires certain disclosures relating to governmental entities obligations for
other post-employment benefits (OPEB), which are post-employment benefits other than pensions,
The District's only material OPEB cobligation is for healthcare provided to eligible retirees through
the NJ State Health Benefits Program.
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NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Cont'd)

Plan Description-The School District contributes to the State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a
cost-sharing, multiple-employer definer benefit post-employment heailthcare plan administered by
the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. SHBP was established in 1961 under
NJSA 52:14-17.25 et seq., to provide health benefits to State employees, retirees, and their
dependents. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17,
Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code, SHBP provides medical, prescription drugs,
mental health/substance abuse, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered
dependents

The SHBP was extended to employees, retirees, and dependents of participating local public
employers in 1964 The school district adopted a resolution to participate in the SHBP. The States
Health Benefits Commission is the executive body established by the statute to be responsible for
the operation of the SHBP The State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefils issues a
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to: State of New Jersey Division of
Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-0295 or by visiting their website at
www.state.nj.us/treasurery/pension/qasb-43-aug2009 pdf

Funding Policy-Participating employers are contractually required to contribute based on the
amount of premiums attributable to their retirees. Post-retirement medical benefits under the plan
have been funded on a pay-as-you-go basis since 1994 Prior fo 1994, medical benefits were
funded on an actuarial basis. Information regarding the State's annual contributions, annual OPEB
cost and net OPEB obligations is available through the State as noted in the previous paragraph.

NOTE 8. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403 (b). The plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Equitable
Lincoln Financial Group

NOTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLES

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2009 is as follows:

Receivable Payable
Fund Fund
General Fund $ 76,276 S 3,257
Payroll Agency Fund 76,276
Enterprise Fund 3,257

Total $ 795335 § 79533
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NOTE 9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLES (Cont'd)

The balance due to the General Fund from the Payroll Agency Fund represents an advance to the
Payroll Agency Fund The balance due from the General Fund to the Enterprise Fund represents
federal and state aid received on behalf of the Enterprise Fund not yet remitted.

NOTE 10. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund June 30, 2009 consisted of the following:

Food $ 3,332
Supplies o 413
3 3,745

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit
Law of 1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commedities at the date of
purchase and has been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements.

NOTE 11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The District is involved in various legal proceedings that are incidental to its operations. These legal
proceedings are not likely to have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the School
District.

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets, errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage far
property, liability, and student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance
coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its NJ
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Contributory Method”. Under this plan, the
District is required to remit the entire employee deduction of unemployment compensation to the
State. Any claims for unemployment are paid for by the State from those funds.

NOTE 13. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the District by inclusion of $1 for the accurnulation of
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years, The capital reserve account
is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the districts
approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual
Report (QAAR). Upan submission of the LRFP to the Department of Education, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question
at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to NJSA 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJAC 6A:26-
9.1(d)1, the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of
uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 13. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (Cont'd)

Beginning in fiscal year 2008, Districts are allowed as per NJSA 18A:7F-41(a) & 41(b) to deposit to
the legal reserves by board resolution during the month of June for any unanticipated revenue
and/or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts. Pursuant to this state statute, the District
deposited $300.000 to their Capital Reserve account by board resolution in June 2009 as
summarized in the following schedule.

The following schedule is a summarization of the Capital Reserve Account:

Excess
Withdrawal District Interest Ending

Fiscal Year Transfers In. Withdrawal Contribution Earnings Balance

2000-2001 3 1 1
2001-2002 $ (5,300) 78,000 & 174 72,875
2002-2003 (14,474) 809 59,210
2003-2004 (24,000) 16,500 581 52,291
2004-2005 $ 16,236 (45.000) 145 23672
2005-2006 868 24 540
2006-2007 1,185 25725
2007-2008 100,000 1,087 126,812
2008-2009 300,000 151 426,963

NOTE 14. FUND BALANCES-BUDGETARY BASIS

As described in Note 1 P-Fund Equity (Fund Balance) may be reserved or designated. An analysis
of the General Fund Balance on June 30, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

2009 2008

Reserved:

Encumbrances-Represents reservation of fund balance
far purchase orders which have been issued but
goods or services were not received as of June 30 $ 152,336 § 53,441

Excess Surplus-Represents amount in excess of
allowable percentage of expenditures. In accordance
with state statute the excess surplus is designated for
utilization in succeeding years budgets 184,570 405712

Excess Surplus-Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures-Amount appropriated in the succeeding

year's budget to reduce tax requirements 405712
Capital Reserve Account-represents funds restricted to
capital projects in the Districts Long Range Facilities Plan 426,963 126,812
Unreserved
Undesignated-Represents fund balance which has not been
reserved or designated 253 295 252,314

Total Fund Balance $ 1422876 S 838279
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(Continued)

NOTE 15. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7. as amended by PL 2004, Ch 73 (S1701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30, if they
did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent
years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2009 is $184 570
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEQULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2008
Vanance
Ongiral Budget Final Final
Budget Transfers _ Budget Actual __lo Actual
REVENUES
Local Sources
Local Tax Levy § 2748105 $ 2748105 % 2748105
Tuition from Individuals gooo % 8,000
Interest on Capital Reserve Account 100 100 151 51
Interest on Investmants 21,362 21,382
Miscellaneous 25000 25.000 1,248 {23,752)
Total 2773205 % x 2,773,205 2778866 5661
State Sources
Categorical Special Educanton Aid 175,846 178,846 179 846
Equalzatron A 1.675.191 (11.388) 1,663,803 1,665 8599 1886
Categoncal Securty Aid 27 BI7 27 697 27 Ba7
Categoncal Transpontation Aid 65244 65244 65,244
Extraordinary Aid 30274 30274 30274
Man Pubhc Transportation Aid 3285 3.295
On-Behalf TRAF Pension Contnbution 121,537 121 537
Reimbursed TPAF Social Secunty Contribution o 151406 161.406
Total 1.978,252 (11.388) 1.966 864 2244998 278,134
TOTAL REVEMNUES 3§ 4751457 % (11,388} % 4./40089 § 5023864 $ 283705
EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruchion-Regular Programs
Salanes of Teachers
Kindargarien 5 135807 % (3433} % 132,374 % 132,374
Grades 1-5 732718 {4,686 726,032 T17.032 3 11.000
Grades 6-8 IET 980 15342 387 302 3587 302
Regular Program-Home Instruction
Salanes of Teachers 1600 1.462 3 DE2 3.062
Purchased Professional Education Services 1.400 {1.400)
Regular Program Undistnbuted Instruction
Purchased Professional Education Services 500 {500)
Purchased Technical Services 13.000 {1.574) 11,426 11,428
Other Purchased Services 45,000 {3.522) 41,478 28,555 12923
General Supplies 84 200 20,153 174,353 99,655 74 694
Textbooks 10,000 14 888 24 BB8 24 .8BB
Other Objects 500 (155) 345 272 73

Total 1392685 110.575 1,503.260_ 1.404.570 58 690




EXPENDITURES (Cant'd)
Current [cont'd)
Resource Room/Center
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salanes for Instruction
General Supples
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Hame Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional Education Services
Taotal

Taotal Special Education

Basic Skills/Remedial-instruchon:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Purchased Services
Gensral Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Tetal

Bilmygua! Education
Salanes of Teachers
General Supplies

Total

School Sponsored Co-Curncular Activities
Salanes
Purchased Services
Supplies and Maternals

Total

Community Services Program/Operations
Supphes & Matenals

Total Instruction Reguiar

Undistnibuted Expendituras
Instruction Tuition
Other LEAs Withun the State-Regular
Other LEAs Within the State-Special
County Vocational School District-Regular
Courty Vocational School Dstnct-Special
CS50 and Regular Day School
Private Schools for Disabled within the State
Tuition Private Schoois for the Disabled &
Cther LEA-Special, Quiside the State
Tuition - Other
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)
Variance
Onginal Budget Final Final
Budget Transfers Budge! Actual 1o Actual
5 263,248 3 @366 & 272814 5 269917 2697
a5 420 205817 75 937 75937
1.600 (372) 1,228 1,228
SC0 (500;
376 (376) :
321144 28 835 349 779 347 082 2.697
333 KX 233
2000 {333 1,667 1667
2000 - 2,000 333 1667
323144 28635 351,779 347415 4.354
56,600 116 66,716 66.716
S00 {500}
a0 171 971 a7
200 ay 247 247
- w0 {100y e
€8,200 1266) 67,934 67934 -
2.000 {165) 1,835 1,835
336 336 300 36
T 336 {165} 2171 300 1.E7
4.000 4,000 3.825 175
113 113 113
500 112} 386 30 358
4,500 1 4,501 3,969 533
50 e 50
§ 1790815 § 138780 § 1928695 § 1824187 105,508
b 262 320 § 262320 % 262,320
140103 & i20.074) 120,029 25 881 94 148
41,325 41,325 16,345 25.000
35,750 35,750 26.000 8.750
218 880 {58,000} 160 880 49.995 110,885
0,004 113.495) TE. 599 5,040 71,559
12982 12 982 12.982
513 513 513 -
788,472 ~(78,074) 710,398 399056 311347

Total




Current {cent'd)

Health Services
Salanes
Purchased Professional & Technigal Services
Cther Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other Dojacts

Total

Other Support Services-Students-Related Services
Salaries
Purchaszed Protessignal Education Services
Supples & Malenals

Total

Cther Support Serviges-Students-Extragrdmary
Salaries
Purchased Professional Education Services
Total

Other Support Senices-Students-Regular
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salanes
Diher Purchased Servicas
Supplies & Matarials
Other Coyects

Total

Other Supporn Sernces-Sludents-Specal
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretana’ & Clerical Assislants
Ohher Salares
Purcnased Professional Educabional Services
Supphes & Maierials
Other Objecis

Todal

Improvement of |nstruction Services
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salanies of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchasaed Services
Supphes & Matenals

Total

Educational Madia Service/School Library
Salanes
Other Purchased Services
Supplies & Matenals
Other Objacis
Total

Instructional Staff Traiming Services
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Matenals

Total
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Continued)
Mariance
Onginal Budget Final Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual 19 Aglual _
i 53013 3% (270 % E2.743 § b2EBS  § 58
2.500 {57} 2,443 2443
400 12} 358 113 285
1,200 155 1.355 1.352 3
318 (98] 219 o 108
57,428 (270) 57158 _ 54280 ___ 2898
80.264 759 81.023 81,023
22700 19,871 42 67 4261
300 7T 77 awr
103 264 20,807 124,071 124071 -
21,555 2.0an 23,595 23 595
37.500 (2.040) 35,460 1,170 34,200
£9.055 - EQ085 24,765 34,290
57.891 159 58,050 58.050
1.000 (159) 841 541
3.500 3.500 42 3.458
3,500 3,500 8y 3313
100 100 85 15
£5.991 65,991 58,364 727
108 306 8,076 116,382 115.382 1.000
16.216 (572) 15.644 15,571 73
300 300 3o
5,000 {1.588) 2411 34N
3.500 193 daa7 3,447
100 180 280 280
133422 6,042 139 464 138,081 1373
34,637 1555) 34.082 nN7M 231
3,000 3.000 3.000
2.000 2.000 2000
11,500 (2.000) 9,500 7,864 1,636
1.000 1,000 700 300
50137 {555} 43.582 42.315 7267
52.718 6,505 58223 59,223
1,800 1.058 2,858 2.858
3,000 13.158 16.158 6704 9.454
1,150 1,150 50 1,100
57 518 21,87 78,389 68838 10534
&00 400 400
2.600 2.500 2,600
5000 (3.000) 2.000 1,321 679
o 500 e s0p 134 366
5500 2 5.500 4 455 1.045




51

-1
4ot6
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMFPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{Conbnued)
Variance
Original Budget Final Final
Budget _ Transfers Budget Actual _ o Actual
EXPENDITURES (Contd)
Current’ (contd)
Support Seraces Genaral Adminsiration
Salanes L2 311068 & 1000 % 42106 § 4pa10 1498
Legal Services 30,000 (11,771} 18229 11.235 £ 594
Augil Fees 15 000 (2.750) 12.250 12,250
Other Purchased Professional Services 30,000 3.48% 33.481 31,486 1.895
Commumgatians & Telephone 23,500 {5,830} 17,670 17670
Board of Education Other Purchased Services 6 500 [2,045) 4 455 4 455
Other Purchased Services 15,000 (1.244) 13756 13.756
Supples & Matenals 3.500 oe2 4492 1780 272
Board of Education In House Traimng/Mig Supplies 1,000 {842) 158 158
Miscelansous Expendiures 3 406 2408 3361 45
Board of Educat:on Membership Dues & Fees rap2 (2 489} 4812 _4.208 515
Total 162,908 (B.092) 194 816 141.059 13757
Support Services School Administration
Salaries of PrincipalsiAssistant Prncipals 79104 e 104 77.B24 1,280
Salanes of Other Professicnal Staff 38091 38,091 324186 5675
Salaries of Secretanal & Clencal Assistants 30.313 =0} 30,403 30403
Oiher Salanes 3.500 3.500 3,500
Purchased Professional & Technigal Services 2.500 (2.333) 167 167
Supphes & Materials 3382 (1.466) 1.916 1,719 197
Total 156,890 (3,708} 153.181 147 387 10,819
Ceniral Services
Purchased Professional Services &7.925 67 525 67,925
Purchased Technical Serices 3800 3,500 3,800
Supplies & Materials 2.250 (1.730 520 520
Miscallaneous Expenditures 1,000 i1.000%
Total 75075 (2.730) 72345 72345 -
Admimisirative Information Technology:
Purchased Technical Services 5.000 [TE2) 4,238 3 Bag 585
Supples & Matenals 2.500 372 2872 2.430 442
Total 7500 (380} g 6070 e
Requred Maintenance for School Faciites
Clearrng, Repair & Maintenance Services 35.000 G844 41,844 7654 34,150
General Supphes 7,600 7424} 76 =i
Tatal 42 500 (580 41920 7770 34 150
Citner Operation & Maintenanca of Plani
Salaries 125235 13.045) 122190 119,647 2543
Purchased Professional & Techrucal Services 4,000 (1.329) 2671 2671
Cleaming Repair & Mantenance Saryices 17.000 1477 18.477 13,685 4792
Ciher Purchased Property Services 3.000 {1.671) 1329 1329
Insurance 5,500 {1,218} 5184 5184
Miscellanegus Purchased Services 1.000 [289) 411 411
General Supples 15.000 (872} 14 128 13,946 182
Energy (Heat & Electric) 61.000 16 847 T7.BaT 77 B47
Cther Objects o 1.000 (834, 166 166
Tatal 233,735 3.668 242 403 234 B88 817




EXFPENDITURES (Cont'd)
Current [cont'd)
Student Transportatan Services:
Management Fee-ESC & CTSA Transportalion
Frogram
Contracted Services (Other Than Between
Haome & Schoall-Vendors
Contracted Services (Between Home
& Schoal}-Joint Agraement
Contracted Services {Regular Students)-
ESC'S & CTSA'S
Confracted Services {Special Education Students)-
\endars
Contracted Services-Aud In Lieu of Payments
Total

Unaliocated Benefits-Employee Benefits
Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contriputons-Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Warkmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Resmbursement
Other Employee Benefits

Total

On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contnbutions
Reimbursed TPAF Socal Security Contributions

Total Undistributed Expendilures
TOTAL CURRENT

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Undistnbuted Expenditures
Ingtructional Staff
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services
Men-instructional Services
Total

Facilities Acquisiion & Construction Services:

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Construction Services
Total

TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BEUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2009
iContinued)
Variance
Onginal Budget Final Final
Budget _ Transfers ~ Budget Actual to Actual
] 3500 5 (3.370) % 130 130
F.500 7500 % 3,848 3652
33,500 33,500 32,787 713
3,370 3.370 1370
105,000 105,000 59708 45,292
13,500 15.292) §.208 7514 BG4
163.000 15.252) 187 708 107.227 SO4ET
35,000 BY7 35.677 567
32.000 (9.721) 22278 22.278
7.000 22 7.022 7.022
31000 (699) 30.301 2B.880 1421
570 047 (72,685) 457 367 488,227 9,135
12.000 6.843 18,843 17,772 1.071
11.000 7RSE 13 568 13,698 —
698,047 (72.865) G5 182 613,655 11627
121,537 {121.537)
. 151 406 (151.406)
. - 272.943 (272.943)
$ 2860442 $ (115169 § 2745273 § 2512438 232.835
% 4651357 § 23611 § 46749068 § 4336625 338,343
- 7605 % 7,805 7,605
3,008 aoee s 3,098
7739 7.739 7.739
4§ 18 442 18.442 10.837 7605
21.108 21.106 16,890 4216
100.000 {21108) 78,894 74.756 4.138
100,000 - 100.000 91,546 8.354
$ 100000 % 16442 § 118442 §  102.483 15,959
§ 4751357 & 42082 § 4793410 § 4439108 354 302

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHCOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2009
(Continued)
Vanance
Onginal Budgel Final Final
Budget Tranzfers Budget Actual 1o Actual
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures $ 100 5 53441 % (52.341) 8§ SB4756 $ 638097
Other Financing Sources (Lses),
Decrease in Fair Market Value of Investments = - (159} {159)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues & Cther Financing
Sources Over (Under) Expenditures &
Other Financing Uses 100 (53,447 {53.341) 5B4 597 637,938
Fund Balances, July 838278 8§38.279 B38.279
Fund Balances, June 30 b 838372 & (63441 % 784933 § 1422875 & 637038
Recaptulaton of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Cheer {Under) Expenditures .
Adjustment far Prior Year Engumbrances % (53,441 % (93441} § (53.441)
Increase in Capital Reserve 3 100 300,000 300,100 10 I 5 B 51
Budgeled Fund Balance (300.000) (300,000 337 887 £37 887
TOTAL & 100 3 (531441} 3 {53.341} $ 584 597 § 637938
RECAPITULATION OF FUND BALANCE
Reseryed
Reserva for Encumbrances 5 152,336
Capila! Reserve 426 963
Excess Surplus:
Prior Year-Designated for 2008-2010 Budgel 405,712
Current Year-Cesignated for 2010-2011 Budget 184.570
5 1169581
Unreserved
Undesignateg-Free 253,295
Fung Balance Per Budgelary Basis 1422875
Reconcihation to Governmental Statements (GAAP)
Last State Aid Payment not Recognized on GAAFP Basis (184,298}

Fund Balarce Per Governmental Funds (GAAR)

£ 1238578
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOCL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues ana
expenditures:

General
Fund

56

Special
Revenue
Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) “revenues” from the
budgetary comparison schedules. § 5023864

Difference-Budget to GAAP
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAF in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures and the related
revenue is recognized.
Outstanding Encumbrances Prior Year

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize

this revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes

the related expenses (GASB 33):
State Aid Receivable Prior Year 84 452
State Aid Receivatle Current Year (184.298)

$

126,113

21,267

1,590

Total Revenues (GAAF Basis) $ 4924018

148,970

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual Amounts (budgetary basis) “total outflows” from the
budgetary comparison schedule $ 4438108

Differences-Budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purpcses, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes:
Outstanding Encumbrances Prior Year

126 113

21,267

Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) ¥ 4435108

147,380
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

{NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS REPORT)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

The special revenue fund 15 used 10 account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources [other than major capital projects) that are legally restricied
expenditures for specific purposes.

29
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

The capital projects fund is used 1o account for the acquisition and
canstruction of major capital facilities and equiprment purchases other than
those financed by proprietary funds

(NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS REPORT)
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PROPRIETARY FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

Froprelary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises-where (e nfent
of the distnct's board is that the cosls of providing goods or services be
financed through user charges.

62



ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

FOOD SER

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Receivables from Other Governments:
State
Federal
Inventory
Total Current Assets

MNoncurrent Assets:

Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities,
Accounts Payable
Ceferred Revenues

Total Ligbilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

VICE ENTERPRISE FUND
JUNE 30, 2009

63

9,343
3.257

B5
1,371
3.745

17.801

46812
33,967

12 845

30,646

19
2,283

2.302

12,845
15,499

$

28,344




ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs

Daily Sales-Nonreimbursable Programs

Total Operating Revenues

Other Expenses
Costs of Sales
Salanes
Employee Benefits
Insurance
Management Fee
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State Sources’
State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:
National School Lunch Program
Food Donation Program
Interest Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets. Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

64
G-2

37,063
20,272

57.335

38.132
27,909
5,807
929
6,988
1514
2,396
273
1,588

85,536

(28,201)

1,526

23,892
3,985
14

28417

1,216

27.128

28,344




ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Food Service Management Company
Payments to Vendors and Employees

Net Cash Prowvided by (Used For) Operating Activiies

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
State Sources
Federal Sources
General Fund Interfund Activity
Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities.
Interest Income

Net Increase ({Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2008

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2008

Reconciliation of Cperating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
{Used For) Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Federal Food Donation Program

{Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue

Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities

65

57,335
(79,711)
(407)

(22.783)

1,508
23,439

_(3,090)

21,857

14

(912)

10.255

9,343

(28,201)

1,588

3,985
(741)
(741)

1,327

(22.783)




FIDUCIARY FUND

DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school distrust
for a specific purpose  Agency Funds are used te account for asaets held Ly
the school district as an agent for individuals, private orgamzations. other
gavernments andfor other funds
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ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to Other Funds

Due to Students Groups

Payroll Deductions & Withholdings

TOTAL LIABILITIES

67

H-1
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2009
Student
Activity Fayroll
Agency Agency
Fund Fund Totals
g 51,803 77,100 % 128 903
$ 51,803 77100 % 128,903
76,276 3 76,276
3 51,803 51,803
B24 824
$ 51,803 77,100 $ 128903
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H-2
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIMITY AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Balance Balance
07/01/08 Additions Deletions 06/30/09
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents ) 50983 § 35,461 3 34 641 $ 51,803
TOTAL ASSETS 5 50,983 b 35461 % 34 641 $ 51,803
LIABILITIES
Due to Students Groups $ 50983 3 35461 $ 34 641 $ 51,803

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 50.983 3 35 461 $ 34641 % 51,803




ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to Other Funds
Payroll Deductions & Withholdings
Net Payroll
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H-3
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
Balance Balance
07/01/08 Additions Deletions 08/30/09
] 807 5 2728978 $ 2650683 % 77.100
i 807 § 2726976 3 2650683 _§ 77,100
3 76,276 3 76,276
3 462 065 927 3 866,350 39
345 1,684,773 1,684,333 785
3 807 & 2726978 $ 2650683 3 77,100

TOTAL LIABILITIES




LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

I'he long-term debt schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal
balances of the general long-term liabilies of the schog! distnct. This includes
senal bonds outstanding obligations under capital leases, and carly retiremaent

program

(NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS REPORT)
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION J SERIES

CONTENTS

FINANCIAL TRENDS

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the District's financial performance and well
being have changed over time.

REVENUE CAPACITY

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
assess the District's most significant local revenue sources, the
property tax

DEBT CAPACITY

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
assess the affordability of the District's current levels of
outstanding debt and the District's ability to issue additional
debt in the future,

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to
help the reader understand the environment within which the
District’s financial activities take place.

OPERATING INFORMATION

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help
the reader understand how the information in the District's
financial report relates to the services the District provides and
the activities it performs.

Scurces: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is
derived from the Comprehensive Annual Financial Reperis (CAFR) for the
relevant year. The District implemented GASB Statement 34 in the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2004, schedules presenting district-wide information include
infarmation beginning in that year.

PAGE
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Year Ending
December 31,

1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008

ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN YEARS

83
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Collected Within the Fiscal Year

of the Levy (a)

Taxes Levied Percentage
for the Year Amount of Levy
$ 3,825,745 3,690,420 96.46%
3,959,717 3,802,647 96.03%
4,232,239 4,046 482 95.61%
4,397,951 4,176,688 84.97%
4,536,808 4412 156 97.25%
4,602,345 4,425 137 96.15%
4 972 826 4,770,200 95.92%
5 684,123 5,399,103 94 98%
5,768,620 5,598,390 97.05%
5,935 993 5,755 897 96.97%

Sources: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

(a)

School taxes are cellected by the Municipal Tax Collector  Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality s required to remit
to the school dsinct the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year
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ALPHA BORQUGH SCHOOCL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 231, 2008
Estimated
Share of
Debt Estimated % Overlapping
Qutstanding Applicable (a) Debt
GOVERMMENTAL UNIT
Debl Repaid with Property Taxes
Municipality 5 1,170,898 10000 $§ 1,170,898
County General Obligation Debt 20.504.081 1.74 356 186
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt 1,527,084
Schocl District Direct Debt -
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt §_ 1527084

Sources  Assessed Value Data Used to Estimate Applicable Percentages
Provided by the County Board of Taxation. Debt Cutstanding Data
Provided by Each Governmental Unit

MOTE. Overlapping governments are those thal coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundanes of the District  This schedule estimales the portion of the cutstanding debt of
these overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the municipality
This process recognizes that whan considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term
debl. the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account.
However, this does not imply thal every taxpayer is a resdent and, therefore, responsible for
repaying the debt of each cverlapping payment,

(al  Fordebt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of averlapping debl applicatile 15 estimated
using taxable assessed properly values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining
the portron of another governrmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and
draiding it by each unit's total taxable value.
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FULL TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

FUNCTION/PROGRAM
Instruction:
Regular
Special Education
Crther Special Education
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration
School Administration Services
Central Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance

90

J-16
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008
250 250 26.0 250 250 250
20 2.0 20 20 2.0 20
1.3 1.3 1.0 13 1.3 13
32 A2 40 32 3.2 3.2
1.0 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 10
1.0 10 10 10 10 10
1.0 1.0 10 10 10 10
20 2.0 20 20 20
36.5 36.5 380 36.5 36.5 36.5

Total

Sources, District Personnel Records

Mote: Information prior to fiscal year 2004 is unavallable
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
*School Facilities Alpha Public
School Total

2002 3 20,197 3 20187
2003 11.278 11,278
2004 43 028 43 028
2005 15,524 16,524
20086 7,331 7,33
2007 56,039 56,039
2008 32.606 32606
2009 7,770 7,770
Total School Facilities 5 194773 $ 194773

* School Facilities as Defined Under EFCFA.
(NJAC BA 26-1.2 and NJAC 6A 26A-1.3)

Source  District Records



ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2009
(UNAUDITED)

School Package Policy-School Alliance Insurance Fund:
Property-Blanket Building & Contents (Policy Limit)
General Liability
Blanket Position Bond

Excess Liability

School Board Legal Liability-Ace American Insurance:
Directors and Officers Policy

Premises Pollution Liability-Ace American Insurance:
Claim Limit

Workers Compensation-School Alliance Insurance Fund:
Per Accident Per Employee
Per Disease Per Employee
Disease Policy Limit

Public Employees’ Faithful Performance-Selective Insurance:

Treasurer of School Monies

Source: District Records
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Coverage Deductible

$ 250000000 % 1,000
5,000,000

400,000 1,000
5,000,000

5.000.000 5,000

1,000,000 25,000
5,000,000
5,000,000
5,000,000
200,000
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Wellcam M. Colantana, Tr. v?i
A Professional Conponation 10f2

Certified Public Accourtant 100 Routa 31 North
Public School Accountamt Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
Registered Municipal Accountant Fax # (308) 689-8388

(908) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

September 11, 2009

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Alpha Borough School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

| have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Alpha Borough School
District in the County of Warren as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued my
repart thereon dated September 11. 2009 | conducted my audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reparting

In planning and performing my audit, | considered the Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, | do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education's internal control over
financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management ar
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authonze, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is
maore than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’'s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will
not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control
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My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify any de-
ficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that | consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and maternial effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with these provisions was not an objective of my audit, and
accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information of the management of the Board of Education and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass through entities and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

{ i R T
William M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
No. CS 0128




Wetliam M. Colantans, fr. s
A DProfessconal Corporation 10f2

Certified Public Accauntant 100 Route 31 Morth
Public School Accountant Washington, NJ 07882 - 1530
Registered Municipal Accountant Fax # (908) 6B9-8388

{908) 689-5002

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

September 11, 20028

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Alpha Borough School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

Compliance

| have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Alpha Borough School District in the
County of Warren, with the types of compliance requirements described in the US Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and New Jersey OMB’s
Circular 04-04 that are applicable to its major federal and state programs for the year ended June
30, 2009. The Board of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its
maijor federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Board of Education's management. My
responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Board of Education’'s compliance based on my audit.

| conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in "Government
Auditing Standards " issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements
as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid" and OMB Circular A-133 “Audits of States Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations” Those Standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04,
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence about the Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as | considered necessary in the circumstances. | believe that
my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. My audit does not provide a legal
determination of the Board of Education's compliance with those requirements.

In my opinion the Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2009,
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Internal Control Over Compliance

I'he management of the Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing my audit | considered the
Board of Education's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal and state programs in order to determine my audit procedures for
the purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance but not for the purpose of expressing on
opinion on the effectiveness on internal control over compliance. Accordingly, | do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’'s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal and state program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal
or state program such that there 1s more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal
control

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that | consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Education, the New Jersey State
Department of Education (the cognizant audit agency) and other state and federal awarding
agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified

parties,
A: f‘_lnf'(.-., //,:"J'.-r [../J.L.

Wilham M. Colantano, Jr.
Public School Accountant
No. CS 0128
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal and state
financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Alpha Borough School District. The Board
of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's financial statements. All federal financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal financial assistance passed
through other government agencies, is included on the schedule of federal financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented using the budgetary basis of
accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented
using the accrual basis of accounting and those recorded in the special revenue fund, which are
presented using the budgetary basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in
Notes 1 (C) and 1 (D) to the Board's financial statements

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP OF GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted
by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue
is nat recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with
the exception of the revenue recognition of the last sate aid payment in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to PL 2003, Ch 97 (A3521). For GAAP purposes, that payment is not
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state
aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.

The net adjustment to reconcile fram the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($99,846) for the
general fund and $22 857 for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3 for a reconciliation of the
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue
funds.

Financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's financial statements on a GAAP basis as
follows:

Local Federal State Total
General Fund $ 2145152 § 2,145 152
Special Revenue Fund $ 1,000 § 145924 2,046 148,970
Food Service Fund 27 877 1,526 29403

$ 1000 $_ 173801 $2,148724 § 2,323,525
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related
federal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the USDA Commodities Program represent current year
distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the
amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2009. TPAF Social
Security Contribution represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2009
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

SECTION I-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of Auditor's Report Issued:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:
1. Material weakness(es) identified?
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Noncompliance Material to General-Purpose
Financial Statements Noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
1. Material weakness(es) identified?
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Compliance
for Major Programs?

Any Audit Findings Disclosed that are Required

to be Reported in Accordance with Section .510
(a) of Circular A-1337

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Numbers Amount

Ungualified

Yes X  No

Yes X No

Yes X _No

NOT APFPLICABLE
Yes Mo
Yes No
Yes No

Name of Federal Program
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FCR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{Continued)
SECTION I-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS
Federal Awards (Cont'd) NOT APPLICABLE
Dollar Threshold used to Distinguish Between
Type A and Type B Programs:
Auditee gualified as a low-risk auditee Yes No
State Awards
Dollar Threshold used to Distinguish Between
Type A and Type B Programs: $300,000
Auditee Qualified as low-risk auditee A Yes No

—

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on Compliance
for Major Programs: Ungualified

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
1 Material weakness{es) identified? Yes X No
2. Reportable conditions identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses? Yes X No

Any Audit Findings Disclosed That are Required
to be Reported in Accordance with NJ OMB
Circular Letter 04-047 Yes X _No

Identification of Major Programs:

GMIS Numbers Amount Name of State Program

09-495-034-5120-078 $ 1665699  Equalization Aid
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ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
SECTION lI-FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2009.
SECTION llI-FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2009,

K-7
ALPHA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

There were no prior year findings or guestioned costs.



